TREVERBYN PARISH COUNCIL

COUNCIL MEETING held on November 29th 2022 at Rockhill Business Park.

Present: Councillors – Mrs A Roberts (Chairman), L Allen, Mrs J Burnhill, M Luke, Mrs M Rance-Matthews, M Shand, G Tregidga, Mrs A Wills, County Councillor P Guest and the Parish Clerk D Stevens.

Apologies: Councillors - G Hooper.

There were two members of the public present.

There was no declaration of interests.

Public Participation

No matters raised in public participation.

Min 100/22 Minutes of meeting held on October 25th 2022.

The minutes of the meeting held on October 25th 2022 had been circulated and were approved. Proposed by Cllr M Luke seconded by Cllr Mrs J Burnhill. All in favour.

Min 101/22 Matters arising from the minutes

Matters to report on from the August 30th meeting although most of which will be covered in agenda items: Min 83/22 (ii) Meeting with Imerys representative Wes Pascoe on November 23rd (report later in meeting).

Min 94/22 (i) Community Governance Review panel decision no change.

Min 94/22 (viii) Clerk reported he had spoken to Mr Coad as his right of way to his field was blocked by the parked vehicles and he had agreed to speak to the residents.

Min 97/22 The Clerk thanked everyone for their support at the Remembrance Service.

Min 102/22 County Councillor's Report

County Councillor M Luke gave an update on the last month.

- Attended numerous Cornwall Council Licensing committee meetings and the Full council meeting held earlier in the day had been frustrating.
- Further meeting with Rachael Tatlow, Cormac to discuss incomplete work on road improvement measures in Trethurgy and drainage issues stemming from Trethowel Farm plus flooding at Trenarren View.
- Ongoing issues of not being able to contact relevant planning officers.

Cllr Mrs J Burnhill asked Cllr Luke if he would be able to arrange an open forum with residents of Carthew re the issues of HGV vehicles travelling through the village.

Cllr Mrs A Wills questioned if Cllr M Luke was aware that people who were facing the threat of eviction from their homes at Resugga Green caravan site.

County Councillor P Guest reported:

- Held a meeting, together with the Chairman and the Clerk with Cllr Louis Gardiner. Portfolio holder
 for finance, Cornwall Council to show him possible areas for investment within the Parish e.g
 upgrading the Bugle Skateboard area and a consultation with parishioners via a public meeting to
 assess their wishes is needed.
- Delighted with the decision of no change re the proposals by St Austell Town council for amendments to the Boundary. This will now go before Full Council in January.
- Possible new sources of funding for the community from Cornish Lithium and Alun Griffiths Construction.
- Ministerial visit on Friday December 2nd to promote the new County deal for devolution amounting to £390 million over the next 30 years.

Min 103/22 Matters within the Parish

- (i) Flooding issues again in some of the properties in Bojea Terrace, Trethowel (pictures shown). The Clerk has reported matters to Cornwall Council, Sustrans Trail and Environment Agency.
- (ii) Correspondence containing a number of statements on local issues from a resident of Lower Molinnis.
- (iii) Following some telephone calls and correspondence from a farmer at Lavrean the Clerk has clarified the position of the closure of the Parish footpath during the StARR programme with Mark Allot, Cornwall Council. Mr Allot has agreed to come to a Parish Council meeting early in the New Year to provide an update on the project and clarify any issues.
- (iv) Following objections made by the Parish Council re the recent planning application by Sky Primary academy re temporary accommodation at the Eden Project Cherry car park, correspondence has been received from the project manager at Arcadis and the Department of Education giving assurance of a date in 2024 for the opening of the school at West Carclaze.
- (v) Notification from Neil Sandland, Project Manager of the A30 Link road that the roundabout at Stenalees will be named Singlerose roundabout.
- (vi) Information of radar speed surveys undertaken at Carbean and Trethowel were circulated.
- (vii) Notification of work to be undertaken on the St Austell Clay Trail between Tremena Road and Menacuddle commencing December 12th for two weeks.
- (viii) Cormac have been notified of reports of overhanging trees in Treverbyn cemetery in particular at the Treverbyn Academy.
- (ix) Further reports of parked vehicles on the footpaths on Rosevear Road, Bugle.

- (x) Correspondence from a resident of Trethurgy re his efforts to process Speed indication Devices in his village.
- (xi) Councillors were then shown pictures of the major damage caused to the road surface at Drummer's Hill by the size and volume of traffic using the road during the Link road improvements.

Cllr Mrs J Burnhill reported an issue of flooding in Carbean created by happenings at Wheal Martyn pit. Imerys had been informed.

Cllr L Allen again reported the flooding issues in the village created by blocked gulleys outside Railway Terrace.

Cllr M Luke reminded everyone of a Xmas Fayre on Saturday December 3rd at Trethurgy Village Hall.

Cllr G Tregidga mentioned the Xmas Fayre on Saturday December 3rd at Bugle Chapel and Sunday school. He then spoke of the ongoing difficulties of reliability of public transport buses in the Parish and the rudeness and inconsiderate manner of some drivers towards passengers.

Cllr M Shand reported that a new attenuation pond created by Alun Griffiths Construction for the new road that leads to Wheeler Higman Close, Stenalees had burst it's banks recently and flooded a property in Stannary Road.

Cllr Mrs A Roberts mentioned that a manhole cover at the entrance to Wesley Close, Stenalees was loose.

A member of the public present reported an issue with inconsistency of the traffic lights at Bugle Square. This matter was reported immediately to Cormac by Cllr P Guest and the Clerk.

Min 104/22 Finance

Councillors were presented with a list of Income & Expenditure Accounts for the period ending November 29th 2022. A detailed breakdown of transactions was given by the Clerk and it was agreed that the accounts be approved, proposed by Cllr Mrs M Rance-Matthews, seconded by Cllr M. Luke. One declaration of interest (MS), remainder all in favour. The Clerk reminded councillors that the consideration of next year's Precept would be an agenda item at next month's meeting.

Min 105/22 Correspondence

The Clerk has continued to keep councillors informed by forwarding matters of interest and importance.

- Latest Cornwall Council updates and CALC information are regularly circulated.
- A newsletter from Trelavour Lithium Project that had been circulated to all councillors.
- A newsletter addressing the latest Civility and Respect Project.
- Notification of a Community Action Day organized by Ocean Housing at Penwithick Social club on Thursday December 1st from 3pm – 5.30pm.

- Time2Move holiday programme for children over the Christmas period providing physical activities, games and a benefits related free meal. Access www.cornwall.gov.uk/time2move.
- Notice of availability of memorial benches in tribute of the late Queen's remarkable life. It was suggested one could be placed in Barry's Field, Bugle.
- Reminder of CLG meeting with Imerys at Par Moor Centre on Thursday December 1st at 5.00pm.

Min 108/22 Reports on recent meeting with Imerys

The Chairman Cllr Mrs A Roberts reported on a recent meeting held with Wesley Pascoe, representative of Imerys together with Cllr M Luke and the Clerk. Various matters discussed:

- Ruddlemoor Sidings a licence of ownership to be issued to the Council
- Carthew agreed to a site meeting with representatives of St Austell Brewery and the Parish council to source a solution to the parking issues.
- Trethurgy Playing Fields- to look at a solution to the visibility splay at the top entrance by removal of some trees and grass verge. Also a possible piece of land to be made available at the Carn Grey side for a potential walkway for dog users. Agreed to replacement of the damaged salt bin.
- Agreed to maintain the company's objections to the illegal caravan site at Blue Barrow, Stenalees
- Agreed to look at the footpath that is unfinished at the Virador entrance to Carloggas downs.

Min 107/22 Neighbourhood Plan

Cllr Mrs J Burnhill stated that she had received very little response from members of the Plan committee on the recent draft document and it was suggested to arrange a meeting with Paul Webber to analyse the contents.

Min 108/22 Meetings

A meeting of both the Finance & General Purposes and the Staffing committee was arranged for Monday December 5th at 3.00pm in the Parish Office.

Min 109 /22 Emergency Items

(Chairman)	(Date).
Meeting declared closed at 9.20 pm.	
There were no emergency items	